Agenda Item: 9.b.

Memorandum

To: Programs, Projects and Operations Subcommittee

From: Amanda Grint, Water Resources Engineer

Date: June 2, 2014

Re: Review and Recommendation of Bids Received for Demolition of Missouri River

Floodway Purchase Program Buyouts

On June 3, 2014, bids were opened for the demalition of up to 34 structures that are a part of
the Missouri River Floodway Purchase Program Buyouts in Sarpy County. Attached maps
show the location of the potential structures where demolitions will take place. A copy of the bid
tabulation is also attached.

The structures included in the bid are part of the voluntary floodway purchase program and the
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP). Demolitions will take place within 60 days of closing
on the property and 75% of the costs to complete the demolition is eligible for reimbursement
through the HMGP grant.

Two (2) bids were received and the range of bids was $363,940 to $627,300. Heimes Corp.
provided the low bid which translates in to $14,771 per structure (a discount was given for
multiple structures). After closing, notice will be given to begin demolition for each structure.
The work is anticipated to begin in June and last through December 2014.

Management recommends that the Subcommittee recommend to the Board that the
General Manager be authorized to execute a contract with Heimes Corp. for demolition
of up to 34 residential structures for the Missouri River Floodway Purchase Program
Buyouts at a cost of up to $14,771 per structure, subject to changes deemed necessary
by the General Manager and approval as to form by District Legal Counsel.



PROJECT: MISSOURI RIVER FLOODWAY PURCHASE PROGRAM - DEMOLITION

BID DATE: JUNE 3, 2014
BID TIME: 2:00 PM

Heimes Corp. Y Y

$14,771.00

$363,940

Valley Corp. Y Y

$18,450.00

$627,300.00
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